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Memo 
 To:  DISTRIBUTION LIST-KIVALLIQ 

 From:  Richard Dwyer, Licensing Trainee  

 Subject:  1BR-CUL – 2006 Geotechnical Report 

Date:  October 20, 2006 

Available for your information, review and comments, through the internet on our ftp site at the 
following link is a copy of the 2006 Geotechnical Report for the above license, submitted by Barrick 
Gold Corporation as required under their current water license, Part C, Item 1d. 

http://nunavutwaterboard.org/ftp/?d=./1BR%20-%20REMEDIATION/1BR-CUL  
 
This report has been submitted for information purposes; the NWB invites interested persons to 
review the submission and make representations to the NWB.  All representations shall be submitted 
to the NWB by mail, fax or email.  The NWB will review all submissions and you will be contacted 
should concerns arise or should additional information be needed. 
 
Thank you. 
 
If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact Phyllis Beaulieu at (867) 
360-6338 or by fax (867) 360-6369 or e-mail licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca .  
 
Original signed by: 
___________________________________ 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Trainee 


